## 2025 NORTHEAST SUMMER SCHOOL OF TRUTH (SST)

### **GUIDELINES**

## **General**

- 1. Attendance is mandatory for all scheduled sessions. If you are sick or cannot attend any session, please notify your serving one and the First Aid Office.
- 2. A proper and cooperative attitude toward all the serving ones is mandatory at all times.
- 3. You must be willing to participate in all the activities and keep the SST schedule both in and out of the meetings.
- 4. For the meetings, including small group times:
  - a. Be in your assigned seat 5 minutes before the scheduled time.
  - b. Exercise your spirit in singing, reading, praying, taking notes, and participating in the lesson review.
  - c. Bring a non-electronic Bible (including both the Old and New Testaments), a hymnal, notebook, pen, and the lesson book.
- 5. Gum chewing, eating, talking, passing notes, or any other disruptive behavior, such as cell phone or any electronic entertainment device usage, will not be allowed during the meetings.
- 6. All the saints must maintain a proper and restricted brother-sister-in-the Lord relationship in all situations (in action, language, attitude, and intention).
- 7. Everyone must follow all the regulations set forth by the KPCC camp staff.

# **Attire**

- 1. Please maintain a proper and modest appearance by complying with the below attire guidelines:
  - a. The brothers' meeting attire:
    - i. Long pants (jeans, khaki pants, or dress pants) and a collared shirt (no contemporary designs, messages, or characters).
    - ii. No shorts, sweatpants or athletic pants, t-shirts\* or tank tops are allowed.
    - iii. \*The only t-shirt allowed are official SST T-shirts or KPCC T-shirts
  - b. The sisters' meeting attire:
    - i. A skirt or a dress below the knee when sitting or standing and shirts with sleeves covering the shoulders. Dress slits should begin below the knee.
    - ii. Shirts must be loose fitting, full length (no cropped length tops) with sleeves. Shirts may not have contemporary designs, messages, or characters
    - iii. For t-shirts, only official NE SST or KPCC T-shirts are permitted.
  - c. Everyone should bring clothing appropriate for outdoor service and afternoon recreation. All shorts must be knee-length, and athletic leggings may only be worn under shorts, if needed.
  - d. No clothing, caps, or shirts with improper pictures, logos, or symbols may be worn.
  - e. <u>If needed, you will be asked to change your attire to meet the dress guidelines.</u>

#### **Use of Electronics**

1. Use of technology, <u>including but not limited to cell phones</u>, <u>e-readers</u>, <u>tablets</u>, <u>smart watches</u>, will be limited to designated times.

- a. In the evenings, all electronic devices must be placed in the designated area in your cabins. Your serving ones will assign a location for you inside your cabin.
- b. This guideline is to help all participants maintain proper sleep/wake up times and to avoid the temptation of staying up late messaging, playing games, watching videos, or going on social media apps.
- c. Personal electronic entertainment devices and games are not allowed at the camp, even if they are on your phone.
- d. Video streaming and the usage of social media will not be allowed during the entire duration of the Summer School of Truth.
- 2. The Wi-Fi password will not be given out. Any internet needs can be brought to the attention of the saints serving on the NEYP registration team (email: northeastsst@gmail.com).

## Health

- 1. In order to care for all attending, please do not travel to the camp if you experience any of the following symptoms (which are not from a chronic condition):
  - a. Fever or chills (normal body temp is 98.6F)
  - b. Nausea or vomiting
  - c. Diarrhea
  - d. Fatigue, muscle or body aches
  - e. Congestion or runny nose, especially with discharge
  - f. Sore throat
  - g. Coughing, shortness of breath, or difficulty breathing
  - h. Headache
- 2. During the conference, please notify the First Aid office immediately if you or anyone in your cabin exhibits the symptoms listed above. The First Aid office will make an assessment and notify the parents/guardians if arrangements for return are needed.
- 3. Practice good hygiene habits:
  - a. Wash your hands with soap and water for at least 20 seconds, regularly, and especially before eating
  - b. Cover your mouth if you need to cough and sanitize or wash your hands afterwards.
  - c. Please use the food service utensils during the meals. Do not use your hands.
  - d. Take care of your physical hygiene—shower, brush teeth, and drink water.

#### Safety

- 1. Please follow all the instructions of every serving one.
- 2. Do not wander around the camp property beyond the designated areas without an adult, especially near the lake or the woods.
- 3. Please follow the conference schedule and attend all meetings, meal times, and activities.

## **KPCC Camp Regulations**

1. There is a flat sheet, a fitted sheet, and a pillowcase for every bed/mattress. The fitted sheet wraps around the bed; the flat sheet lays flat on top of the fitted sheet; the

- pillowcase wraps around the pillow. Your body should not come into contact with the blanket; your body should lay between the fitted sheet and the flat sheet.
- 2. Do not discard anything, including toilet paper, into the toilets; discard toilet paper into the waste bins by the toilet.
- 3. Cleaning your cabin before departure:
  - a. Turn off the A/C or the heat in the room.
  - b. Wipe down the door and faucet handles, sweep the floor, pick up hair from the bathtub, and clean the mirrors before you leave the camp.
  - c. Combine all the linens in the blue bin downstairs and bring to the laundry room in Building B. Place linens onto the tables, and return the blue bin back to your cabin.
  - d. Combine all the trash into one bag (e.g., the trash bag in the bathroom), close securely, and bring it to the dumpster at the bottom of the parking lot.